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Joe Piwecki

From: Joe Piwecki
Sent: 15 November 2022 12:56
To: Joe Piwecki
Subject: E&F Proposed cuts

 

Reduction in Income 
 

Committee Centre Code Notes 22/23 
(B) 

22/23 
(A) 

23/24 
(B) 

23/24 
(N) 

24/25 
(B) 

24/25 
(N) 

25/26 
(B) 

E&F                     

E&F 305 1100 Killacourt 
Income 

53,000 35,000 53,000 35,000 53,000 35,000 35,000 

 

Possible Budget Cuts 
 

Committee Centre Code Notes 22/23 
(B) 

22/23 
(A) 

23/24 
(B) 

23/24 
(N) 

24/25 
(B) 

24/25 
(N) 

25/26 
(B) 

22/23 
Saving 

22-26 
Savings 

E&F                         

E&F 258 4800 (NIB) 
Grants 

5,000 2,500 5,000 2,500 5,000 2,500 2,500 2,500 10,000 

  260 4650 OS 
Projects 

30,000 10,000 30,000 10,000 30,000 10,000 10,000 20,000 80,000 

  305 4199 MR&R 
(Killacourt) 

5,000 2,500 5,000 2,500 5,000 2,500 2,500 2,500 10,000 

  601 4199 MR&R 
(LIS) 

5,000 2,500 5,000 2,500 5,000 2,500 2,500 2,500 10,000 

  651 4199 MR&R 
(CO) 

30,000 15,000 30,000 15,000 30,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 60,000 

  651 4900 Capital 
(CO) 

45,000 25,000 45,000 25,000 45,000 25,000 25,000 20,000 80,000 

  701 4199 MR&R 
(MWC) 

10,000 5,000 10,000 5,000 10,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 20,000 
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the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Any statements or opinions are personal and may not reflect those of 
Newquay Town Council unless explicitly outlined to the contrary. If in doubt, please email dpo@newquay.gov.uk. 
Security Warning: It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. 
The Authority will not accept liability for any damage caused by a virus. No contracts or binding agreements can be 
entered into via email, unless a formal agreement/contract/license is attached and has been signed in accordance with 
the Council's Standing Orders and Financial Regulations. The Council will not be duty bound to comply or honour any 
personal or private agreements made verbally or in writing with unauthorised persons. If in any doubt over whether the 
representative of the Council is authorised to enter into a contract/agreement or commission works, please contact the 
Chief Executive via email: ceo@newquay.gov.uk. Please note the Town Council operates a zero tolerance to abuse, 
harassment or bullying. Should your email or contact with the Council be deemed to be inappropriate, bullying, abusive 
or threatening in nature, tone or content (including inferences made) then the Council reserves the right not to respond 
and may take such further action or steps as deemed appropriate. This may include legal action, sanctions or reports to 
other authorities to protect the Council, its reputation or its representative(s).  


